Agenda Item # 10.1
For Housing Authority Meeting of: August 26, 2019

CITY OF SANTA ROSA
HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: MEGAN BASINGER, HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
MANAGER

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE AND APPROPRIATION OF $10,000 DONATION
FROM BEDFORD LODGING

AGENDA ACTION: RESOLUTION

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended by the Housing and Community Services Department that the
Housing Authority, by resolution, accept the $10,000 donation from Bedford Lodging
and appropriate the monies to Fund 2130 — Operating Reserves, Key 340708 —
Housing Reserve Transfers.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As part of the agreement that Bedford Lodging reached with Local 2850 (WHO) for the
development of the AC Marriott Hotel in Railroad Square, Bedford Lodging is donating
$10,000 to the City of Santa Rosa’s affordable housing program.

BACKGROUND

As part of the negotiations between Bedford Lodging and Local 2850 — Hotel,
Foodservices and Gaming Workers’ Union, a donation of $10,000 is being made to the
City of Santa Rosa’s affordable housing programs. The funds are being incorporated
into the Housing Trust production budget for use during fiscal year 2019/20.

PRIOR HOUSING AUTHORITY REVIEW

None.
ANALYSIS

None.



FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of this action increases the Housing Authority budget in Fund 2130 —
Operating Reserves and appropriates the funds to Key 340708 — Housing Reserve
Transfers for use during FY 2019/20.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because it
is not a project which has a potential for resulting in either a direct physical change in
the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the
environment, pursuant to CEQA Guideline section 15378.

COUNCIL/BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Not applicable.

NOTIFICATION

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

e Resolution
CONTACT

Megan Basinger, Housing and Community Services Manager
mbasinger@srcity.org
(707) 543-3303
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